i N =

o o

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.

MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
LATE FILE

CITY COUNCIL “HYBRID?”

MEETING AGENDA v2
March 14, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548+#
Or Telephone:
US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

ORDRO00329 03 14 2022 List of Applicants for Parklet Use

PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,

THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED

SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

8. COMMUNICATIONS

February 28, 2022

(Approve)

COMMO00393_03 14 2022 Merrimack Valley Planning Comm. FY23 City Financial Requirements (R&F)
COMMO00395 03 14 2022 St. & Sidewalk Repair Plan
COMMO00396_03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley
COMMO00397_03 14 2022 Laura Vlasuk Health Director

9. TRANSFERS
TRANO00122_03_14_2022 General Fund Free Cash $250,000 to

10. APPOINTMENTS

APPTO00304_03_14_2022 Heidi Newfell 10 Orange St.

Re-Appointment

APPT00305_03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust
APPT00306_03 14 2022 Richard Yeager 19 Water St. #2  Planning Board

APPT00307_03 14 2022 Sophie Korpics 26 Dove St. Comm. On Disabilities 3/31/2025

Compensated Absences Reserve Fund $250,000

Cultural Council

3/31/2025

3/31/2027

3/31/2027

(N&CS)
(PS)
(R&F)

(B&F)

(P&D)

(P&D)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ODNCO098_10_12 2021

ODNC00106_02_14 2022

APPT00301_02_28 2022
APPT00302_02_28_2022

ODNC00107_02_28 2022
ORDRO00321_02_28_2022
ORDRO00323_02_28_2022

ORDRO00316_01_10 2022
ODNC00108_02_28 2022

MAYOR'S UPDATE

Permanent Parklets Legislation

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES
CH2 COA Ordinance Amendment

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Jamie Pennington 8 Buck St. Planning Board 3/1/2027
Andrew F. Bernhardt 35 Oakland St.  Historical Comm.  3/1/2025

PUBLIC SAFETY
15 Minute Parking Spaces
An Act Authorizing the Continued Employment of Officer Vorderis
Route 1 Speed Limit

RULES
Amended City Council Rules 2022
City Council Meeting Start Time to 7 pm

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

ORDERS

ORDRO00322_02_28_2022
(TABLED)

ORDRO00324_03_14_2022
ORDRO00326_03_14_2022
ORDRO00327_03_14_2022
ORDRO00328_03_14_2022

ORDINANCES

ODNC00104_01_31_2022

Licensed Contractor Boston North Development Excavation Services LLC

Ad Hoc on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School
To Approve Sasaki Design Progress

Parklet Maintenance Fund

Parklet Maintenance Stabilization Fund Usage

2" reading Handicapped Parking Space — Liberty Street



16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:
« ODNCO098 10 12 2021

Permanent Parklets Legislation

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:
e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01_27 2020
COMMO00385_01 31 2022
e COMMO00388 01 31 2022

Neighborhoods & City Services

In Committee:

e COMM299_02_08_2021
ODNC102_11_08_2021
ODNCO00103_01_10_2022
ODNCO00106 02 14 2022

Kelley School Funds Order

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr

Late File - Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
CH2 COA Ordinance Amendment

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO046_01_27_2020
COMMO00382_01_31_2022
ODNCO00105_02_14_2022
APPT00301 02 28 2022

Jamie Pennington

Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
Update from Global re 107 State Street
Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses
8 Buck St.

Planning Board 3/1/2027

APPT00302 02 28 2022

Andrew F. Bernhardt 35 Oakland St.

Historical Comm.  3/1/2025

Public Safety
In Committee:

ODNC00107 02 28 2022 15 Minute Parking Spaces

ORDRO00321 02 28 2022 An Act Authorizing the Continued Employment of Officer VVorderis
ORDRO00323 02 28 2022 Route 1 Speed Limit

COMMO00390_02_28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

Public Utilities

In Committee:



Rules
In Committee:
o ORDR239 02_8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B
e ORDRO00316 01 10 2022 Amended City Council Rules 2022
e ODNCO00108 02 28 2022 City Council Meeting Start Time to 7 pm

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT



CONSENT AGENDA




N

CITY COUNCIL “HYBRID?”

MEETING MINUTES
February 28, 2022

City Council Meeting 7:30 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548+#
Or Telephone:
US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Remembering Lawrence Twomey, Charles Carroll, and the people of Ukraine.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present Khan, Lane, McCauley,
Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Donahue, Cameron, and Shand. 11 present ( BL remote).

SECOND READING APPOINTMENT

APPTO00300_02_14 2022 Megan M. Tierney Sergeant, Newburyport Police Department

Motion to move APPT00300 to the beginning of the meeting by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor McCauley,
seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Pinning Ceremony

City Marshal Mark Murray said a few words of introduction. Sergeant Megan M. Tierney was then sworn in by
City Clerk Richard B. Jones, and pinned by Officer Joshua Tierney.

LATE FILE
e ORDRO00323 02_28 2022 ROUTE 1 SPEED LIMIT
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor VVogel.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

PUBLIC COMMENT

Molly Ettenborough, Recycling and Energy Manager City of Newburyport
Rick Taintor, 10 Dexter Street

Gregory Caplan, 17 Mechanics Row, Amesbury

Lindsay York Carter, 129 Merrimac Street

MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

8.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e February 14, 2022 (Approve)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

9. COMMUNICATIONS

COMMO00390_02_28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field (PS)

10. TRANSFERS

11. APPOINTMENTS

*To be referred to Planning and Development
*APPT00301_02 28 2022  Jamie Pennington 8 Buck St. Planning Board 3/1/2027
*APPT00302_02 28 2022  Andrew F. Bernhardt 35 Oakland St.  Historical Comm.  3/1/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

10.

11.

12.

13.

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
e ODNCO098_10 12 2021 Permanent Parklets Legislation
City Clerk noted that ODNC098 will not be coming out of Committee.

BUDGET & FINANCE
e TRANO00118_02_14 2022 Gen. Fund $7,500 to MYR Consulting Services $7,500
e TRANO00119 02_14 2022 Gen. Fund $8,394 to Essex Tech Assessment $8,394
e TRANO00120_02_14 2022 Gen. Fund $15,000 to CCN Legal Ads $3,000 CCN Ordinance Recodification
$5,500 BDR Elections $6,500
e TRANO00121_02_14 2022 Solid Waste Revolving Fund $35,000 to Pick-Up Truck Purchase $35,000

PUBLIC SAFETY
APPL00064 01 31 2022 Newburyport Spring Half Marathon 4/24/2022
APPL00065 02 14 2022 Town & Country Half Marathon - 6/12/2022
APPL00066_02_14 2022 IPA 5K Road Races 4/10/22, 7/10/22, 9/11/22
ODNCO00104 01 31 2022 Handicapped Parking Space — Liberty Street
COMMO00383_01 31 2022 NFD/OEM FY2021 Report to City Council

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

REGULAR AGENDA

MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00299 02 14 2022 Marcia Foley 206 Low St.  Licensing Board 06/01/2028

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.



14.

15.

16.

ORDERS

e ORDRO00321_02_28 2022 An Act Authorizing the Continued Employment of Officer VVorderis
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

e ORDRO00322 02 _28 2022 Licensed Contractor Boston North Development Excavation Services LLC
Motion to table by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (JM). Motion
passes.

e ORDRO00315 01 10 2022 Amended City Council Calendar 2022

Motion to waive the rules and approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00316_01_10 2022 Amended City Council Rules 2022

Motion to refer to Rules by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ORDRO00323 02 28 2022 Late File Route 1 Speed Limit

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Donahue, seconded by Councillor McCauley . Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

ORDINANCES

e ODNCO00107_02 28 2022 15 Minute Parking Spaces

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO00108 02 28 2022 City Council Meeting Start Time to 7 pm

Motion to refer to Rules by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:
e (ODNCO098 10 12 2021 Permanent Parklets Legislation

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

e TRANO00118 02 14 2022 Gen. Fund $7,500 to MYR Consulting Services $7,500

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e TRANO00119 02 14 2022 Gen. Fund $8,394 to Essex Tech Assessment $8,394

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.

e TRANO00120 02 14 2022 Gen. Fund $15,000 to CCN Legal Ads $3,000 CCN Ordinance
Recodification $5,500 BDR Elections $6,500

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.

e TRANO00121 02 14 2022 Solid Waste Revolving Fund $35,000 to Pick-Up Truck Purchase $35,000

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.

Education
In Committee:



General Government
In Committee:
e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01_27 2020
COMMO00385_01 31 2022
e COMMO00388 01 31 2022

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08_2021
e ODNC102_11 08 2021
e ODNCO00103 01_10 2022
e ODNCO00106_02_14 2022

Planning & Development
In Committee:
e ODNCO046_01_27 2020
¢ COMMO00382_01 31 2022
e ODNCO00105 02_14 2022

Public Safety
In Committee:

e APPL00064 01 31 2022

Kelley School Funds Order

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr

Late File - Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
CH2 COA Ordinance Amendment

Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
Update from Global re 107 State Street
Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses

Newburyport Spring Half Marathon 4/24/2022

e APPL00065 02 14 2022

Town & Country Half Marathon - 6/12/2022

e APPL00066 02 14 2022

IPA 5K Road Races 4/10/22, 7/10/22, 9/11/22

Motion to approve collectively by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes.

Motion passes.
e ODNCO00104 01 31 2022

Handicapped Parking Space — Liberty Street

e Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Councillor
McCauley accepted the friendly amendment by Councillor Khan to remove the A from M.G.L.A.
reference. Motion to approve on first reading as amended by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e COMMO00383 01 31 2022

NED/OEM FY?2021 Report to City Council

Motion to receive and file by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes.

Motion passes.

Public Utilities
In Committee:

Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02_8 2021

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Council Rule 7 and 10B

Council President Shand gave an update on 107 State Street and Global Qil.
Councillor McCauley gave an update that the property has closed for the West End Fire Station.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 8:30 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.



COMMUNICATIONS










COMMO00395_03_14 2022

Newburyport Street and Sidewalk Repair Plan
Introduction

Street Selection

In 2020, engineering consultant BETA finished an audit of all City streets and sidewalks and evaluated
their condition and what paving work is recommended to be completed, including mill and overlay,
reclamation, or surface treatment. They also estimated the costs of all these improvement on the
various streets and sidewalks. The Newburyport Department of Public Services (DPS) used this
information to create a prioritization plan based on a budget of S2M per/year. The Mayor’s office made
the decision to work on three wards at a time, beginning with wards 1, 3, and 5, and following up with 2,
4, and 6, to make sure all wards received attention. The plan prioritizes roads in each ward that are
classified as being in the worst condition, and groups them by geography and cost. This means DPS and
their contractors will be able to complete the work in the different wards for around the same cost
amount each year and all wards will have their priority roads addressed.

Street and Sidewalk Repair Process

DPS, with the collaboration of the City Engineer, will create and design plans for all new roads and
sidewalks and will seek additional input for any new crosswalks. Most paving and sidewalk work will be
Replacement In Kind (RIK) and will follow existing plans and conditions. DPS has awarded a contract to
D&R Paving following the process laid out in MA General Law which requires that they then pursue a
contract with the lowest qualified bidder. The work done will fit into the following categories:

e Reclamation: Removes all asphalt by grinding and pulverizing in place to create a uniform base
material before the road is repaved.

o Mill & Overlay: Removes the top layer of asphalt typically ranging between 2-2.5 inches, and
then replaces this layer with a new Hot Melt Asphalt surface.

e Surface treatment: Patching and seal coating of the road, with no removal process. Appropriate
for roads that are currently classified as fair or good.

Plan for Including Additional Streets

As the initial study used for this plan was completed in 2020, we understand conditions may have
changed in some places and want to be responsive to any streets urgent in need of service. The Mayor’s
Office and DPS have created a petition process that can be used to request another look at any streets
not included in the plan. Residents may submit a petition signed by five residents on a street, or a
majority of houses on the street (whichever is smaller). After receiving the petition, a committee will
review the street and determine if it can be added to the plan. A public meeting will be held to respond
to all received petitions and discuss next steps.

Ward System

Wards 2, 4, and 6 will receive street and sidewalk repairs in the first year following the end of this plan,
FY28. While this is a five-year plan, we anticipate repeating this process in the future and prioritizing the
next round of repairs in a similar manner. It will make more sense to evaluate the needs of Wards 2, 4,
and 6 for FY28 when we are closer to that date.



COMMO00395_03_14 2022

Communication

The City will have a dedicated page on its website with updates on this project, including maps of the
streets scheduled for repair and reminders on when the repairs are underway. We will also use our
social media channels to share updates. There will be an annual public meeting discussing the streets
and sidewalks scheduled for repair and covering the progress made in the year before.



Ward 1

Ward 1FY 23
Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)

WATER STREET SHANDEL DR UNION ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.14
WATER STREET UNION ST GOODWINS AVE Fair Mill & Overlay 0.10
WATER STREET GOODWINS AVE |WOODWELL AVE Fair Mill & Overlay 0.08
WATER STREET WOODWELL AVE |MARLBORO ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
ALTER COURT BARTON ST DEAD END Poor Reclamation 0.03
BARTON COURT BARTON ST DEAD END Poor Reclamation 0.04

ALTER CT BARTON CT Poor Reclamation 0.05
BARTON STREET BARTON CT CHESTNUT ST Poor Reclamation 0.05

HIGH ST ALTER CT Poor Reclamation 0.07
F STREET HIGH ST DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.02
GOODWINS AVE UNION ST WATER ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.03
KATE STREET OLD POINTRD |DEAD END Fair Mill & Overlay 0.06
MILK ST FRANKLIN ST BROMFIELD ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.05
N ST OLD POINTRD DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.04

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
HIGH STE BROMFIELD ST |[BARTON ST Poor Surface Treatment 0.06
NORTHERN BLVD 73RD ST 71STST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.03

BEACON ST GUILD ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05

OAK STREET GUILD ST NEWBURY TL Poor Mill & Overlay 0.14

MARLBORO ST  [BEACON ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.13

GUILD STREET OAK ST REILLY AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.08

NEPTUNE STREET PURCHASE ST WATER ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.12

LANCASTER ROAD SHANDEL DR CULDE SAC Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
Ward 1FY 27

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
SMITH'S STREET BECK ST WATER ST Poor Reclamation 0.11
LUNT STREET PURCHASE ST HANCOCK ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
LIME STREET BECK ST WATER ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11

MARLBORO ST  [BEACON ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.12
REILLY AVENUE BEACON ST GUILD ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.06
GUILD ST NEWBURY TL Poor Mill & Overlay 0.01
SHIP STREET WATER ST BECK ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.11
BECK STREET SHIP ST SMITH ST Poor Reclamation 0.02
SMITH ST LIME ST Poor Reclamation 0.04
SOUTH POND STREET [MARLBORO ST [BEACON AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.10




Ward 2

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
CHARTER ST SPRING ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.03
ESSEX ST MIDDLE ST Poor Reclamation 0.03
LIBERTY ST WATER ST Fair Reclamation 0.10
EAIR ST MIDDLE ST LIBERTY ST Poor Reclamation 0.04
ORANGE ST CHARTER ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.01
PROSPECT ST TEMPLE ST Poor Reclamation 0.03
SPRING ST ESSEX ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.02
TEMPLE ST ORANGE ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.03
FRUIT ST HIGH ST PROSPECT ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
CENTER ST FAIR ST Poor Reclamation 0.06
MIDDLE ST FAIR ST INDEPENDENT ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.04
INDEPENDENT ST |FEDERAL ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.08
MILK ST FEDERAL ST LIME ST Poor Reclamation 0.12
LIME ST FRANKLIN ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.10

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
ALLEN STREET  [HIGH ST PROSPECT ST Poor Reclamation 0.12
SCHOOL STREET |FEDERAL ST LIME ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
GARDEN STREET |OTIS PL STATE ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.06




Ward 3

Ward 3 FY 23
Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)

ATKINSON ST MERRIMAC ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
BOARDMAN ST HIGH ST WASHINGTON ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.08

WASHINGTON ST ATKINSON ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
CHERRY ST CHERRY ST EXT BRICHER PL Poor Reclamation 0.12
DEXTER LN HIGH ST DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.16
NEW PASTURE WY  |GRAF RD CUL DE SAC Fair Mill & Overlay 0.28
QUILL ST BRICHER PL DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.04
STANLEY TUCKER DR |MALCOLM K. HOYT RD |CUL DE SAC Poor Mill & Overlay 0.19
VERNON ST CAREY AVE DEAD END Very Poor Reclamation 0.02
BRICHER PL CHERRY ST HILLST Very Poor Reclamation 0.04

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
JOHNSON STREET  [LOW ST HIGH ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.32
CALDWELLS COURT |MERRIMAC ST DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.03
BIRCH STREET MARKET ST SUMMER ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.03
BRICHER PLACE HILLST QUILL ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.04
CURRIERS COURT KENT ST DEAD END Fair Mill & Overlay 0.03
CUTTERS COURT WARREN ST CARTER ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.04
PAPANTI COURT OCEAN ST DEAD END Fair Mill & Overlay 0.03

PERKINS WAY PARKER ST PREBLE RD Fair Mill & Overlay 0.18

PREBLE RD CUL DE SAC Fair Mill & Overlay 0.06
Ward 3 FY 27

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
SUMMIT PLACE TOPPAN'S LN HIGH ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.32

PREBLE ROAD PERKINS WY SPLIT Fair Mill & Overlay 0.09

SPLIT CULDE SAC Poor Mill & Overlay 0.09

COTTAGE COURT POND ST DEAD END Poor Reclamation 0.09
EAGLE STREET KENT ST WARREN ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.09
WARREN ST CARTER ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05




Ward 4

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
ARLINGTON ST HIGHLAND AVE HIGH ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.17
CHRISTOPHER ST PLUMMER AVE JEFFERSON ST Very Poor Reclamation 0.13
MUNROE STREET TYNGST OAKLAND ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
ADAMS STREET JEFFERSON ST UPLAND RD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.08
ADAMS STREET UPLAND RD DEAD END Poor Reclamation 0.02
ASHLAND COURT ASHLAND ST DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
BUTLER STREET MERRIMAC ST HOWARD ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.09
CALIFORNIA STREET WALNUT ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.06
DAWES STREET COOLIDGE ST ASHLAND ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
FARRELL STREET RAWSON AVE MCCLINTOCK AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
FARRELL STREET MCCLINTOCK AVE [COLUMBUS AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05




Ward 5

Ward 5 FY 23
Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
DOE RUN DRIVE HALE ST QUAIL RUN HOLLOW Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
DOE RUN DRIVE QUAIL RUN HOLLOW |CUL DE SAC Poor Mill & Overlay 0.12
HIGHLAWN TER HIGH ST DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
HOPE AVE ALBERTA AVE IONA AVE Very Poor Reclamation 0.10
DOE RUN DR FOX RUN RD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
QUAIL RUN HOLLOW FOX RUN RD PHEASANT RUN DR Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
PHEASANT RUN DR |WILDWOOD DR Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
RAWSON AVENUE MARGERIE ST LOIS ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.04
SYLVESTER ST MARGERIE ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.04
NORTH ATKINSON ST |GOLDEN DR Fair Mill & Overlay 0.05
SIMMONS DRIVE GOLDEN DR GOLDEN DR Fair Mill & Overlay 0.05
GOLDEN DR DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.04
STICKNEY AVENUE ALBERTA AVE LOW ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.10
TRACY STREET NORTH ATKINSON ST [COLUMBUS AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.10

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
WILLIAMSON AVE DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.01
WILLIAMSON AVE STICKNEY AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
STICKNEY AVE HOPE AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.03
ALBERTA AVENUE HOPE AVE BRISSETTE AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.02
BRISSETTE AVE MYRTLE AVE Fair Mill & Overlay 0.03
MYRTLE AVE AVON ST Poor Mill & Overlay 0.02
AVON ST END Poor Reclamation 0.01
CHARMANSKI DRIVE WILDWOOD DR DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
CHARRON DRIVE NORTH ATKINSON ST [CUL DE SAC Poor Reclamation 0.14
FOX RUN ROAD SQUIRES GLEN DRIVEWAY #11 Fair Mill & Overlay 0.11
DRIVEWAY #11 QUAIL RUN HOLLOW Poor Mill & Overlay 0.11
GOLDEN DRIVE SIMMONS DR SIMMONS DR Fair Mill & Overlay 0.12
Ward 5 FY 27
Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
LAVALEE LN BRADBURY LN Poor Mill & Overlay 0.060
GOLDSMITHS DRIVE BRADBURY LN ANDERSON LN Fair Mill & Overlay 0.060
ANDERSON LN FRANCES DR Poor Mill & Overlay 0.175
FRANCES DR DEAD END Poor Mill & Overlay 0.052
NORTH ATKINSON STREET CHARRON DR SIMMONS DR Poor Mill & Overlay 0.09
SIMMONS DR LOW ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.06
IONA AVENUE HOPE AVE BOWLEN AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.02
BOWLEN AVE MYRTLE AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.02




Ward 6

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
BOURBEAU TER TURKEY HILL RD |TURKEY HILLRD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.38
DREW STREET PHILLIPS DR PHILLIPS DR Fair Mill & Overlay 0.19
PETERS ROAD MARQUAND RD |HAWTHORNE RD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.09

Street Name From Street To Street General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
ADAMS STREET JEFFERSON ST |UPLAND RD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.08
FERRY RD FENDERS AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.07
BRIGGS AVENUE |FENDERSAVE [BROWN AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
BROWN AVE CUL DE SAC Fair Mill & Overlay 0.04
HOYTS LANE STOREY AVE DREW ST Poor M!II & Overlay 0.16
DREW ST CURZON'S MILLRD Poor Mill & Overlay 0.42
MOSELEY AVENUE ERIE AVE HARDING AVE Poor M!II & Overlay 0.06
HARDING AVE [ELMIRA AVE Poor Mill & Overlay 0.05
SPOFEORD STREET FERRY RD BELCHER ST Po<.)r M!II & Overlay 0.21
BELCHER ST MERRIMAC ST Fair Mill & Overlay 0.15




Surface Treatment (Part One)

Street Name From Street To Street Year| General Condition | Proposed Repair Method | Length (Miles)
FLORA ST GST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
GST HST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
HST IRIS ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
IRIS ST KST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.05
OLD POINT ROAD K ST LST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
LST MST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
M ST N ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
N ST O ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
OSsT P ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.02
OVERLOOK STREET 64TH ST 66TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.11
76TH ST DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
P STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
57THST 55TH ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
61ST ST GRANT ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.01
63RD ST 61ST ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
RESERVATION TERRACE 67TH ST 63RD ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.06
69TH ST 67TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
73RD ST 69TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.06
77TH ST DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.16
GRANT ST 57THST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.05
56TH ST 58TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
58TH ST 60TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
SHORE DRIVE 60TH ST 62ND ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
62ND ST 64TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
64TH ST 76TH ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.17
NORTHERN BLVD 76TH ST 73RD ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 77THST 76TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
NORTHERN BLVD 78TH ST 77THST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.12
NORTHERN BLVD 80TH ST 78TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
NORTHERN BLVD 82NDST 80TH ST 2025 Good Surface Treatment 0.04
NANCY STREET OLD POINTRD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
NORTHERN BLVD 53RD ST 56TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 55TH ST 58TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 56TH ST NEWBURY TL 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 57TH ST 60TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 58TH ST 53RD ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 59TH ST 62ND ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 60TH ST 55TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 61ST ST 59TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
NORTHERN BLVD 62ND ST 57TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 65TH ST 63RD ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
NORTHERN BLVD 66TH ST 61ST ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
NORTHERN BLVD 67TH ST 65TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
NORTHERN BLVD 69TH ST 70TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 70TH ST 67TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
NORTHERN BLVD 71STST 72ND ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
NORTHERN BLVD 72ND ST 69TH ST 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
LST OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.08
LOUISA STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
M ST OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.06
MARTHA STREET OLD POINT RD DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
H STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.07
HARBOR STREET 78TH ST 80TH ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.08
HELENA STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.03
HIGHSTE BROMFIELD ST BARTON ST 2024 Poor Surface Treatment 0.06
| STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.07
IRIS STREET OLD POINT RD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
JULIA STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.06
KST OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2025 Fair Surface Treatment 0.14




Surface Treatment (Part Two)

Street Name From Street To Street Year| General Condition | Proposed Repair Method [ Length (Miles)
FLORA ST OLD POINT RD DEAD END 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
G STREET OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.04
GLORIA ST OLD POINTRD DEAD END 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.08
74TH STREET NORTHEN BLVD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
75TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.06
BARKER ST OVERLOOK ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
76TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD BARKER ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
OVERLOOK ST BASIN ST 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.02
77TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD | RESERVATION TER |2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
78TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD HARBOR ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
69TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD | RESERVATION TER |2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.08
70TH STREET NORTHEN BLVD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.06
71ST STREET NORTHERN BLVD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
72ND STREET NORTHERN BLVD DEAD END 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
66TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD OVERLOOK ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
67TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD | RESERVATION TER |2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
64TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD OVERLOOK ST 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
64TH STREET OVERLOOK ST SHORE DR 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
64TH STREET SHORE DR SHORE DR 2026 Good Surface Treatment 0.02
62ND STREET SHORE DR NORTHERN BLVD (2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
58TH STREET NORTHERN BLVD SHORE DR 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
ALLEN ST BROMFIELD ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
BARTON ST MARLBORO ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
EPPA WY POND ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
FEDERAL ST LIME ST 2024 Poor Surface Treatment 0.12
FRUIT ST TREMONT ST 2024 Poor Surface Treatment 0.07
HIGHSTE LIME ST PARSONS ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.06
PARK ST EPPA WY 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.01
PARSONS ST ALLEN ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
POND ST STATE ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
STATE ST FRUIT ST 2024 Poor Surface Treatment 0.10
TREMONT ST FEDERAL ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
AUBURN ST COURT ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
COURT ST GREEN ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
HIGH ST E GREEN ST PARK ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
MARKET ST AUBURN ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.02
SUMMER ST MARKET ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
ELM ST PLUM ST MERRIMAC ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
GRIFFINS CT WARREN ST CARTER ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
DALTON ST HILLST GREEN LEAF 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
PAYSON ST BEACON ST WOODLAND ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.08
CHAPEL ST BEACON ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.05
BOWLEN AVE IONA AVE 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
MYRTLE AVENUE HIGH ST BOWLEN AVE 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.13
IONA AVE ALBERTA AVE 2026 Fair Surface Treatment 0.09
COFFIN ST MERRIMAC ST DEAD END 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
CUTTERS CT WARREN ST CARTER ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.04
VIRGINIA LN VIRGINIA LN-01 | STOREY BROOKRD |2022 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
ARTHUR WELCH DANIEL LUCY WY CULDESAC 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.10
ARTICHOKE TER STOREY AVE DEAD END 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.07
COOMBS CIR NOBLE ST CUL DE SAC 2022 Fair Surface Treatment 0.12
DREW ST PHILLIPS DR HOYTS LN 2023 Poor Surface Treatment 0.07
PHILLIPS DR PHILLIPS DR 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.19
DANIEL LUCY WAY PINE HILLRD 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.08
HOYTS LN DANIEL LUCY WAY 2023 Fair Surface Treatment 0.20
EPPA WY HIGH ST POND ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
BASIN STREET 76TH ST 78TH ST 2023 Good Surface Treatment 0.12
EPPA WY HIGH ST POND ST 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.03
ELMIRA AVE MOSELEY AVE FERRY RD 2024 Fair Surface Treatment 0.25




COMMO00396_03_14_2020

From: Stephen Comley

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Richard Jones <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>

Cc: Mayor Gove <govek@amesburyma.gov>; agreco@townofnewbury.org
<agreco@townofnewbury.org>

Subject: Letter to NRC Inspector General, Robert J Feitel.

City of Newburyport March 2, 2022
City Clerk

Richard B. Jones

P. B. BOX 550

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport MA 01950

Mr. Jones,

Is there a reason why the Newburyport City Council has not written a letter to the NEW NRC
Inspector General, Robert J. Feitel since | asked for before August 27, 2021? Please reply.

Could the reason be because the last letter the Council wrote but never got replied to by the
former NRC Chairwoman, Kristine L. Svinicki? Svinicki typically did not reply or act on safety
concerns from any of the other letters sent to her from 9 other Towns and Cities in MA and
NH. | assure the council Mr. Feitel and his Staff will act on the Council 's letter if and when it is
sent This is because unlike Svinicki and other irresponsible NRC High Officials WTP have

dealt with, Mr. FeiteL and his staff will not only investigate cover-ups by Seabrook Station and
other U.S. plants, but OIG will probe corruption committed by the NRC agency itself.

As you know | dropped of many articles and important documents for the members of the
Council to review in order justify a letter from the Council to Mr. Feitel. As you know recently
this included the two-page letter (attached) to We The People of February 10, 2022, from Mr.
Feitel stating, "My staff investigated (OIG Case No. C20-022) your allegations that CFSI are
present in most, if not all, U.S. nuclear power plants, that the NRC has lowered the oversight
standards for CFSI, failed to address CFSI allegations".

This investigation and 6 others can be reviewed on WTP's web site: stephencomleysr.net It is
WTP's informants and my hope all of the council members will take the time to review our web
site.

Please take note of the second page of Mr. Feitel's letter to WTP which states his office was not
given purview authority by Congress to investigate wrongdoing by the following, "You also
alleged misconduct by current and former U.S. presidents, U.S. senators, state governors,
state attorneys general, the media, and former NRC inspectors General, for not investigating your


mailto:rjones@cityofnewburyport.com
mailto:govek@amesburyma.gov
mailto:agreco@townofnewbury.org
mailto:agreco@townofnewbury.org

COMMO00396_03_14_2020

concerns. These allegations are outside the OIG's purview, but we did refer your allegations
regarding federal and state officials to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. We did not
require or request a response from the FBI as to whether it chooses to investigate those
issues".

(WTP'S INFORMANTS AND | BELIEVE THIS WAS INTENTIONAL SO, OIG WOULD NOT BE ABLE
TO COMPLETE FULL OR PROPER INVESTIGATIONS AS CONGRESS ONLY GAVE OIG SUBPENIA
POWER FOR RECORDS NOT THE RIGHT FOR OIG TO SUMMON INDIVIDUALS TO TESTIFY LIKE
PRESIDENTS)

We The People and | have had experiences with both the FBI and the DOJ which did not lead to
any investigations from letters (attached) in behalf of of WTP sent to both officers.

Mr. Feitel has been In-touch with Joseph R. Bonavolonta who was named by FBI

Director Christopher Way to become Special Agent in Charge of the Boston/Chelsea Field
Office. Address: 201 Maple Street, Chelsea MA 0215, Phone: 857-386-2000. Mr. Bonavolota
reported to the Boston Field Office on January 22, 2019. | hope to be contacted by Agent
Bonavolota soon.

Please let We The People know if the Newburyport Council members will approve sending a
letter to Mr. Feitel of the Council's safety concerns regarding of Seabrook Station. | also wish the
council will consider thanking Mr. Feitel and his staff for showing the extreme courage they
have exhibited in not being brought or intimidated of fully investigating which WTP's brave
informants and | believe is the most powerful industry and Government agency in America.

| am enclosing two letters_(attached) already written to Mr. Feiltel from the Mayor of Amesbury,
Kassandra Gove and from the Newbury Select Board Chair, Alicia Greco. Other attachment are issues in
the Council's letter 's could include the special needs issue the former Executive Director of the NRC,
Victor Stello suggested | leave paralyzed residents behind at our health care facility in the event of a
nuclear disaster at Seabrook Station. This is still unbelievable in effect at all U.S. Nuclear Plants

If the council members and you need further clarification or comment from me concerning any
of the issues above, please contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen B. Comley Sr.,
Founder of We The People a National Whistleblower Protection Non-Profit Organization
oec

































TRANSFERS







APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




















































END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




ORDERS




ORDR00322_02_28_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 28, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed
Contractor application for the 2022 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer,
Roadway, and Sidewalk work:

Boston North Development Excavation Services LLC
3 Graf Road
Unit 14
Newburyport, MA 01950

Councillor L. Vogel






























ORDR00324_03_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property

Pursuant to Council Rule 7, the Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of the Brown School Property is hereby
established for this two-year legislative session upon the following terms and conditions.

Purpose & Goal
The Committee will be charged with reaching consensus for a viable “highest and best” future use(s) of the Brown

School building and property. The deliverables include a written report and recommendation to the full Council and
Mayor. The Ad Hoc Committee will review prior studies, Council actions, community and neighborhood input, and
guidance from key stakeholders with expertise and familiarity with the existing facility and any proposed future use(s).

Members:

1. Councillor Cameron, At-Large, Chair of Planning and Development Committee (Ad Hoc Chair)
2. Councillor Donahue, Ward 2

3. Councillor Preston, At-Large, Member of Planning and Development Committee

4. Councillor Wallace, Ward 4, Member of Planning and Development Committee

5. Councillor Zeid, Ward 1

Ex Officio (Non-Voting) Members:

1. Mayor Sean Reardon

2. Planning Director Andy Port

3. Designee of Mayor Reardon

4. Madeline Nash, Co-Chair, Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust
5. Karen Wiener, Member of Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust

Proposed Timeline:

1. Facility Walkthrough & Review of Prior Reports (feasibility studies, environmental assessments, etc.) [March]
2. Committee Meetings with key stakeholders (e.g. AHT, NYS, Facilities Manager, Office of Planning &
Development, etc.) [March]
3. Public Meeting(s) with Brown School neighborhood and other interested stakeholders (e.g. AHT, NYS, Ward
Councilors, Facilities Manager, Office of Planning & Development, etc.) [April]
4. Committee Meetings to discuss scope and basic terms for adaptive reuse(s): [April]
a. Preservation of the Main Building and Playground Area
b. Adaptive Reuse for Housing (type, feasible and appropriate unit/parking count, target population,
%/level of affordability/affordability mix)
c. Renovation/Reuse vs. Demolition of the Existing Gym Space



10.
11.
12.
13.

ORDR00324_03_14 2022

d. Mitigation of potential neighborhood impacts such as parking, snow parking, traffic.
e. Additional terms for any partner (non-profit or developer) to be included in a Request for Proposals
(RFP)
Submit Written Report and Recommendations to City Council and Mayor [May]
Draft Request for Proposals (RFP) and any appropriate/required zoning amendments [May]

a. Assistance from Office of Planning & Development, based on parameters outlined by the Committee.
Issue Request for Proposals (RFP) and sponsor any appropriate/required zoning amendments if necessary
[June]

Review RFP Responses and Select Highest Ranked Responsive Proposal [July-August]

Ad Hoc Disbands with further activities managed by Administration and as needed City Council
Draft/sponsor Council action for disposition (by sale or lease) (defined portions as applicable) [September]
Disposition Process (e.g. lease/deed execution, closing) [October-November]

Permitting (non-profit/developer partner) [December — February 2023]

Construction Start [March-April 2023]

Council President Heather L. Shand



ORDR00326_03_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

AN ORDER APPROVING CONTINUED DESIGN WORK FOR THE MARKET LANDING PARK
EXPANSION PROJECT VISITOR CENTER/BATHROOM FACILITY

WHEREAS, Order 296 (ORDR296_10_25 2021) included the appropriation of funds for final
design of a Visitor Center/Bathroom Facility as part of the Market Landing Park Expansion
project; and

WHEREAS, said Order requires that the designer (Sasaki) return to the City Council for
authorization to proceed beyond 25% schematic design deliverables to the remaining seventy-
five percent (75%) and one hundred percent (100%) design submissions, in accordance with
Sasaki’s existing contract (Scope of Work Task 7); and

WHEREAS, Sasaki has provided the Council (and its Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park
Expansion), an update regarding the progress of said 25% schematic design, and the Council has
in turn provided guidance relative to several key design factors integral to the design of this
facility; and

WHEREAS, Sasaki has received this guidance from the Council (and its Ad Hoc Committee on
Market Landing Park Expansion), with a directive to make applicable changes to the project
plans; and

WHEREAS, continued delay to the progress of facility design, and associated park design in
relation to this facility, may result in increased cost to the City, and adverse impact to the
schedule for deliverable of “shovel ready” construction plans later this year;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby authorizes Sasaki to proceed to the remaining
seventy-five percent (75%) and one hundred percent (100%) design submissions (Sasaski
Contract Task 7), pursuant to said Order 296.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Page 1





APort
Highlight

APort
Highlight





ORDR00327_03_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 14, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby establishes, by a two-thirds vote, a Parklet
Maintenance Stabilization Fund in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B.
Said fund shall be utilized for ongoing maintenance and operations of city parklets, as well as, future
replacement of said parklets. Appropriations into the Fund are done by a majority vote of the City
Council, while appropriations out of the Fund require a two-thirds vote of the City Council.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Councillor James J. McCauley



ORDR00328_03_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 14, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport, by a two-thirds vote, hereby dedicates all or a
percentage, which may not be less than 25 percent, of the Parklet Permit Fee to the Parklet
Maintenance Stabilization Fund established under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B,
effective for fiscal year 2023 beginning on July 1, 2022 or take any other action relative thereto.

FURTHER THAT 100% of the Use of the Public Way — All Except Sidewalks Fee is dedicated to the Parklet
Maintenance Stabilization Fund established under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B,
effective for the fiscal year 2023 beginning on July 1, 2022.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Councillor James J. McCauley



ORDINANCES




ODNCO00104_01_31 2022 2™ Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

January 31, 2022

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE TO ADD A NEW HANDICAPPED PARKING
SPACE PURUSANT TO SECTION 179 OF CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR
VEHICLES) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking
Section 13-179 Handicapped Zones

Amend Section 13-179 by inserting a new line, as follows, with deletions deublestricken-
threugh, and additions double-underlined:

No person, without a duly authorized handicapped vehicle registration or placard, as described in
M.G.L.A. c. 90, 8 2 shall park a vehicle in any of the following described parking spaces as
designated by signs and symbols:

Liberty Street
One (1) space on the northerly side east of the driveway at 23 Liberty Street.

Councillor James J. McCauley

Page 1



ODNC00104_01_31 2022 2™ Reading

In City Council January 31, 2022:
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

In City Council February 28, 2022:

Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Donahue.
Councillor McCauley accepted the friendly amendment by Councillor Khan to remove the A
from M.G.L.A. reference. Motion to approve on first reading as amended by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Page 2



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
March 14, 2022

In Committee:

e (ODNCO098 10 12 2021 Permanent Parklets Legislation



ODNCO098 10 12 2021
Amended

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

October 12, 2021

Sec. 12-1. Obstructing streets, sidewalks, parks generally.

a. Generally. No person shall occupy, encumber or obstruct any public way (including but not limited to
streets, sidewalks)=epask-by means of boxes, crates, advertising signs, barrels, or other things, or in any
other way hinder or obstruct the convenient use of the streets or sidewalks and other ways by any
vehicles or pedestrians.

Sec. 12-1.8 Use of the Public Way - Sidewalk

(a) Food service establishments utilizing the sidewalk

(1)  Section 12-1 shall not apply to any restaurant or food service establishment located on a sidewalk and
which is restricted to pedestrian traffic only and which has a sidewalk of no less than five (5) feet in
width. Any such restaurant or food service establishment seeking to place tables/chairs on a sidewalk
shall apply for a license from the city council.

a. Initial LYicense . May be issued for a period of one (1) year subject to city council approval by
majority vote.

b. Renewal licenses.

1. No material changes - may be issued for a period of two (2) years subject to administrative
approval by the city clerk.

2. Material changes - may be issued for a period of one (1) year subject to city council
approval by a majority vote.

c. Said license shall be valid during any calendar year for which a valid license has been issued. The
city clerk shall notify in writing any business with an expiring license of such expiration no later
than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date.

d. Any condition of approval and submitted plan shall be in force for the entire duration of any
validly issued license. Any validly issued license can be revoked at any time by super majority
vote of the city council.

(2) The area occupied by said tables shall not exceed in width the frontage of said restaurant or food
service on the sidewalk. Said tables shall be solely for the exclusive use of customers of said restaurant
or food service establishment.

(3) Evidence of liability insurance with minimum coverage in the amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000), naming the city of Newburyport as co-insured, and in force for the duration of the
approved period of occupancy shall be required with all applications.

Page 1 of 5



ODNCO098 10 12 2021
Amended

(4) Evidence that such license would not create a condition wherein the sidewalk narrowed below 5’ in any
position and attestation that continued internal monitoring will be done regarding maintaining the
width of the sidewalk.

(5) Asigned Release and Indemnity Agreement as provided by the City Clerk shall be required with all
applications.

(b) Fees are hereby established for this subsection and are inserted accordingly into the Municipal Fee Schedule.

| Sec 12-1.9 — Use of the Public Way — StreetsAll Except Sidewalks (“Parklets”)

| a) 12-1shall not apply to any business or other organization (hereinafter the “Applicant”) that occupies
ground-level space (hereinafter the “Business Premises”) on a public street.

| Such applicant may submit a written application to the city clerk on a timeline set by the city clerk to
obtain a license to place and maintain tables, chairs on the public street, including, without limitation,
portions of public street.

The area of a public street to be occupied by such tables, chairs, and/or merchandising displays shall not
exceed in width the frontage of the Applicant’s Business Premises upon such public street.

Generally, a “parklet” is a sidewalk extension that provides more space and amenities for people using the
street. Usually, parklets are installed on parking lanes and uses one or more parking spaces. Parklets
typically extend out from the sidewalk at the level of the sidewalk to the width of the adjacent parking

space.

| g}b) License Parameters
a. License area. The area of a public street to be occupied by such tables, chairs, and/or
merchandising displays shall not exceed in width the frontage of the Applicant’s Business
Premises upon such public street.

b. Licenses may be requested annually for a period not to start before May 1% or to end after
October 31%. Licensees may be required to remove materials in the event of a significant
weather event.

| bjc) Application Process

a. For the use of City Land shall be made to the city clerk, on forms prepared in conformance with
this section. Such application may be submitted to the Clerk in a form the Clerk so prescribed
(email, paper, digital, etc).

b. The initial deadline for the application shall be set by the City Clerk for each calendar year.
Completed Applications shall be placed on the next available agenda of the City Council for
referral to its Committee on License and Permits per Council Rules and procedure.

d. After hearing by the Committee on Licenses and Permits and recommendation for approval, and
upon approval by the City Council for the use of the City Land, the city clerk shall transmit such
approval to the Newburyport License Commission (the “License Commission”), which shall hold a
public hearing to approve, disapprove, or approve the application with conditions.

e. The License Commission shall hold a public hearing regarding all applications wherein the City
Council has approved the use of the City Land under this subsection 12-1, and may consider
multiple applications at one hearing. After such hearing, the board shall render its written
decision regarding each such application, which shall be to approve, to disapprove, or to approve
with conditions. The License Commission shall conduct any hearing in compliance with any other
governing law, regulation or ordinance.

Page 2 of 5



ODNCO098 10 12 2021
Amended

f.  Approval of the application for use shall be at the sole discretion of the City Council, and, without
limiting or defining the sole discretion of the City Council in making its decision, the City Council
may but is not required to the input of neighbors, other residents and nearby business owners,
the degree to which the proposed use accommodates its shared use with members of the public,
and any frustration of the City Land’s primary use by the public.

e}d) Application Requirements
a. Application shall include the following, at minimum:

Vi.

vii.
viii.

Xi.

= Xil.

Written authorization signed by the Applicant’s landlord acknowledging and agreeing to
the use of the adjacent portion of any Rubliepublic streetway;

Evidence of liability insurance with minimum coverage in the amount of one million
dollars ($1,000,000), naming the city of Newburyport as co-insured, and in force for the
duration of the approved period of occupancy; and

A clear, legible diagram of the proposed area of occupancy, no smaller than 8%-inches
by 11-inches, detailing the following, which shall be in addition to any other
requirements of law, regulation or ordinance, including state alcohol law. Such diagram
shall demonstrate compliance with MAAB CMR 521 and all other Americans with
Disabilities Act (“ADA”) requirements.:

The perimeter of such area, with relevant linear dimensions;

If such area includes portions of a public street traveled by vehicles, then the public,
vehicular path of travel, no less than eleven (11) feet in width, or wider as may be
required by the City Engineer;

All relevant obstacles such as streetlights, signs, trees, etc.; and

All tables, chairs, seats, total seating count and total occupancy,

The area of occupancy must be enclosed by a fence, rope or other means to control
access and demarcate the area proposed for the service of food and alcohol or the sale
of retail goods;

Proof, in the form of registered mail receipts and written attestation, as to compliance,
of notice of the application sent via registered mail, return receipt requested within
seven (7) days of the filing of the completed application with the city clerk, to each of
the persons appearing upon the assessors' most recent valuation list as the owners of
the property immediately adjacent to the Applicant’s Business Premises, and to the
address of any businesses within 100 feet of the Applicant’s Business Premises. The
notice shall set forth the name of the applicant in full, a description of the space on the
Public street and area covered in the application, the use of the same, and the street
and number.

Where the City Land is under the jurisdiction of another city body, commission or entity,
approval of such use by the relevant city body, commission or entity.

Whether such Applicant has applied or intends to also apply for a Sidewalk permit under
12-1.8.

A signed Release and Indemnity Agreement as provided by the City Clerk.

ce) Fees

a. Fees are hereby established and are inserted accordingly into the Municipal Fee Schedule. Any
fees collected under this subsection shall be directed to a Parklet Receipts Reserved for
Appropriation Fund.

Page 3 of 5



ODNCO098 10 12 2021
Amended

Sec 12-1.10 — General License Terms, Fines, and Enforcement

a.

b.
C.

d.

Bare license. The City Council, License Commission and any other boards, commissions or city
entities with jurisdiction of public street shall have no obligation whatsoever to approve any
application submitted under Section 12, each of which shall be processed, reviewed, and a
determination thereon made by the relevant city officers, boards, and commissions in their sole
discretion.

Any condition of an approved license under Section 12 shall be in force for the entire duration of
any validly issued license.

Any license issued under Section 12 may be revoked at any time by supermajority vote of the city
council, after a public hearing, for any reason, or no reason.

Prosecution of violations of this section 12-1 shall be non-criminal disposition as provided in
M.G.L., c. 40, § 21D, as may be amended from time to time, the provisions of which are
incorporated herein by reference. Any condition found to violate this section shall be deemed to
constitute a separate offense on each day during which it exists after the giving of notice to the
violator.

e:e. Fines may also be levied under other applicable laws and ordinances such as Americans with

Disabilities Act.

Finally, the following is inserted in to the Municipal Fee Schedule at the end:

XXX. Cost of utilization of the Public Way

Use of the Public Way — Sidewalk SO

Use of the Public Way — All Except For application:

SidewalksPebtieWay—Streett“Parldet’} SOthrough12/31/0091

then-5100 per applicationthereafier
(waived through 12/31/2023)

For use:

%heﬁ=$8/squa re -foot
ﬁe&e@%@&(%/squa re foot through 12/31/2023)

Page 4 of 5



ODNCO098 10 12 2021
Amended

Councillor James J. McCauley

Councillor Byron J. Lane

In City Council October 12, 2021:

Motion to refer to Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (JD, CW). Motion passes,

In City Council December 13, 2021:
Motion to invoke Rule 7H to move to next City Council Session by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Page 5 of 5



Committee Item March 14, 2022
Neighborhood & City Services

ODNC00106_02_ 14 2022 CH2 COA Ordinance Amendment



ODNCO00106_02_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

Introduced February 14, 2022

ORDERED:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO UPDATE MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS AND TERM DURATION
FOR THE NEWBURYPORT COUNCIL ON AGING

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is hereby amended for Chapter 2 —
Administration, Article Ill — Boards, Committees and Commissions, Division 2. Council on Aging as
follows for the specific sections noted here; 2-81 — Establishment; membership, Section 2-82 — Terms of
appointees, and Section 2-85 — Coordinating, Carrying Out Programs. These amendments are to read as
follows, with deletions double-stricken-through and italicized, and additions double-underlined and
italicized:

CHAPTER 2 - ADMINISTRATION
ARTICLE IIl. - BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS
DIVISION 2.- COUNCIL ON AGING

Sec. 2-81. Establishment; membership.

There is hereby established a council on aging consisting of an eleven (11) member board, a
majority of which must be a least sixty (60) years of age. Members must be residents and=registered
yeters-of the city. Members shall be appointed by the mayor, subject to the-esnsert-approval stby the
city council. All members currently serving on the board shall remain, subject to terms designated by the
mayor in section 2-82.



ODNCO00106_02_14 2022

Sec. 2-82. Terms of appointees.

a term of ﬁ#&three (35) years. Terms shall expire on the last day of May No member may serve for
more than three (3) consecutive terms. A=maers rRay-be-reappeointed A

Sec. 2-85. Coordinating, carrying out programs.

It shall be the duty of the council on aging to coordinate or carry out programs designed to meet
problems of the aging in coordination with programs of the council on aging established under M.G.L. c.
406, § 8B#3.

Councillor Afroz K. Khan

In City Council February 14, 2022:
Motion to refer to Neighborhood and City Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane.
So voted



Planning & Development
March 14, 2022

In Committee:

e APPT00301_02_28 2022 Jamie Pennington 8 Buck St. Planning Board 3/1/2027
e APPT00302 02 28 2022  Andrew F. Bernhardt 35 Oakland St.  Historical Comm.  3/1/2025












Registered Architect, NCARB/Massachusetts since 1999















Committee Items-
Public Safety
March 14, 2022

In Committee:

e ODNCO00107_02_28 2022 15 Minute Parking Spaces

e ORDRO00321 02_28 2022 An Act Authorizing the Continued Employment of Officer
Vorderis

e ORDRO00323_02_28 2022 Route 1 Speed Limit



ODNCO00107_02_28 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 28, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO ADD 15 MINUTE PARKING SPACES IN DOWNTOWN
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article IV of the Code of Ordlnances City of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with , and
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-176.2 — Same — Fifteen minutes.

No person shall park any vehicle for longer than fifteen minutes on the following described streets
or parts thereof:

Street Extent

Liberty Street  [Two spaces on the westerly side immediately before State Street.

State Street One space on the easterly side opposite Pleasant Street after the
crosswalk and before the nubbin.

State Street One space on the westerly side after Prince Place and the fire hydrant
Pleasant Street |One space on the southerly side immediately before Hale's Ct.

Councillor James McCauley



ODNCO00107_02_28 2022

In City Council February 28, 2022:
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00321_02_28 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 28, 2022

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT TO CONTINUE THE
EMPLOYMENT OF POLICE OFFICER CHARLES VORDERIS

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, Charles Vorderis,
Police Officer of the City of Newburyport, may continue to serve in that position until reaching
age 70, the date of his retirement, or the date he is relieved of his duties by the Mayor of the City
of Newburyport at his discretion, whichever occurs first; provided, however, that he is mentally
and physically capable of performing the duties of his office. The Mayor may, at the City’s own
expense, require that Charles VVorderis be examined annually by a physician designated by the
Mayor, to determine such physical and mental capability to perform the duties of his office.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage.

Councillor James J. McCauley

In City Council February 28, 2022:
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.






ORDR00323_02_28 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

W
TN U
0 RPN

G
¢ Y 0

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 28, 2022

Resolution Calling for the Posting of Reduced Speed Limits Along Route One through Newburyport
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport has adopted a so-called “Smart Growth” zoning district around the
MBTA Commuter Rail Station, Route One Traffic Circle and transportation corridor, consistent with state
goals for more densely populated transit-oriented residential and mixed-use development in close
proximity to said Commuter Rail Station;

WHEREAS, the stated purposes of said “Smart Growth” District include:

1. Providing an alternative to automobile-oriented development patterns with a focus on
“pedestrian-oriented design and connectivity”; and

2. The establishment of a “walkable and vibrant new transit-oriented neighborhood with decreased
dependence on the automobile;” and

WHEREAS, two substantial residential and mixed-use development projects have already been permitted
or built within said “Smart Growth” District, with another in permitting at this time, directly fronting on
the Route One corridor, increasing vehicular and pedestrian activity in this area associated with
approximately 253 new residential units; and

WHEREAS, a full buildout of Newburyport’s 40R “Smart Growth” District would result in 539 new units
of housing pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40R, with associated vehicular turning movements and pedestrian
crossings increasing throughout the District and Route One corridor accordingly; and



ORDR00323_02_28 2022

WHEREAS, the recent 2021 Massachusetts “Housing Choice” legislation, and related Department of
Housing and Community Development (DHCD) guidelines, call for additional local zoning measures in the
next few years to increase permissible housing density in this area in order to remain eligible for certain
state grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the compact and otherwise walkable Hillside Center for Sustainable Development
neighborhood has direct vehicular connection to the Route One corridor just south of downtown
Newburyport and north of the “Smart Growth” District; and

WHEREAS, it is well evidenced that high speed vehicular traffic contributes adversely to the both
number and severity of traffic accidents, including injury and death; and

WHEREAS, the narrow proximity between vehicular travel lanes and adjacent concrete abutment and
retaining walls effectively preclude the safe movement of vehicles at high speed through narrow passages
and under bridges in the area of High Street, Washington Street and Merrimac Street; and

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) already plans to merge travel
lanes for a safer rotary design within the City’s “Smart Growth” District during the next few years,
effectively reducing speed limits for all practical purposes; and

WHEREAS, MassDOT’s Route One Rotary redesign includes a prominent proposed new Shared Use Path
crossing of the Route One traffic corridor; and

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City of Newburyport to encourage truly walkable, pedestrian-
oriented neighborhoods both throughout the City and specifically abutting the Route One corridor;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council hereby:

1. Requests that MassDOT update applicable regulations, speed restrictions and signage as necessary
to facilitate a reduction of speed limits to 35 m.p.h. continuous along the length of Route One
through Newburyport; and

2. Requests that the Mayor and Director of Planning & Development forward a copy of this
Resolution, upon its passage, to the MassDOT Highway Division and District 4 Administration,
along with any other related documentation relevant to and in support of this request; and

3. Requests that the Mayor and Director of Planning & Development report back to the Council
regarding the status of this request, MassDOT’s response thereto, and any additional actions
recommended in relation thereto, no later than June 30, 2022.



ORDR00323_02_28 2022

Councilor Jennie L. Donahue

Councilor James J. McCauley

In City Council February 28, 2022:
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Donahue, seconded by Councillor McCauley . Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



March 14, 2022
Committee Items Rules Committee

ODNCO00108 02 28 2022 City Council Meeting Start Timeto 7 pm

ORDR00316_01 10 2022 Amended City Council Rules 2022



ODNCO00108_02_28 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 28, 2022
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE WITH RESPECT THE START
TIME OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Amend Section 2-27 — Time and Place of Meetings as follows, with deletions deuble-stetken-
threughinbotd, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

Sec. 2-27. — Time and place of meetings

(a) All meetings of the city council shall be held at the council chamber in city hall in the city 7200 #36
p-m., except as hereinafter provided.

Councillor Heather Shand

In City Council February 28, 2022:

Motion to refer to Rules by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

Page 1 of 1



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL RULES (2022)

| and additions double-

Proposed Amendments as follows, with deletions deoublestriken-throushinbols

underlined and in bold:

PURPOSE

Pursuant to the City of Newburyport Home Rule Charter (Charter), except as otherwise provided by the
General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (General Laws) or by the Charter, the legislative
powers of the City Council of the City of Newburyport (Council) may be exercised in a manner
determined by it. The purpose of these rules of the Council (Rules) is to establish in writing the manner
in which the Council shall exercise its legislative powers.

ORGANIZATION

Rule 1. No later than December 31 after each regular municipal election, the City Clerk (Clerk) shall
provide waiter notice to each member of the Council for the coming two-year legislative session of the
date, time, and place of the first meeting of the Council in the next calendar year, to be known as the
Inaugural Meeting.

Rule 1A. At the Inaugural Meeting, the Council shall, by majority vote of all its 11 members,
notwithstanding any vacancies (Full Council), elect a President from within its membership. The City
Clerk (Clerk) shall preside at the Inaugural Meeting until such time as a President is elected. The Full
Council shall vote to set the date of its next regular meeting before it may vote to adjourn the Inaugural
Meeting.

Rule IB. No later than at its next meeting after the Inaugural Meeting, the Council shall, by majority
vote of the Full Council, adopt its Rules for such calendar year.

Rule IC. No later than at its next meeting after the Inaugural Meeting, the Council shall, by majority
vote of the Full Council , adopt a schedule of regular meetings of the Council for the remainder of such
calendar year.

Rule ID. In the second year of each two-year legislative session, no Inaugural Meeting shall occur.
Instead, at its first meeting of such calendar year, the Council shall, by majority vote of the Full Council:
(1) elect a President from within its membership; (2) adopt its Rules for such calendar year; and (3)
adopt a schedule of regular meetings of the Council for the remainder of such calendar year.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

MEETINGS

Rule 2. Council meetings shall be held in the Council Chamber of City Hall or as a hybrid meeting, unless
the President, or a majority of the Full Council, determine by any means reasonable and practicable, and
give written notice to all members, that such meeting will be held in an alternate location or as a remote

meeting.

Rule 2A. Special meetings of the Council shall be held at the call of the President, or any six (6) or more
members, for any lawful purpose by causing a notice of such special meeting to be delivered in hand or by
email to < residence of each member. This notice shall, except in an emergency of
which the PreS|dent shaII be the sole judge, be delivered at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the time
set, and shall specify the purpose or purposes for which the special meeting is to be held. The Clerk shall
cause a copy of each such notice to be posted immediately, including on the City's Website, in accordance
with applicable laws.

Rule 2B. If any meeting of the Council isin session at 10:30 2289 pm, said meeting shall be adjourned until
7:30pm of the following evening, unless another date and time is voted by a majority of the Full

Council. The regular Council meeting shall start at 7:00 pm.

HOLIDAYS

Rule 3. Except as otherwise provided in the Charter, whenever the day set by these Rules for any meeting of
the Council, regular or special, shall fall upon a holiday, then such meeting shall be canceled or postponed to
a date certain by majority vote of the Full Council.

PRESIDING OFFICER

Rule 4. The President, if present, shall preside at all meetings. In the absence of the President, the senior-most
member in terms of consecutive, uninterrupted service on the Council shall serve during the absence of the
President. If more than one member has served the same length of time, the Council shall

elect a President Pro Tem by majority vote from the most senior Councillors in terms of consecutive,
uninterrupted service on the Council.

DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER

Rule 5. The presiding officer shall: preserve decorum and order; speak to points of order in preference to
other members; decide all questions of order, subject to appeal to a super-majority of the Full Council; declare
all votes, or permit the Clerk to do so; and perform any other duties consistent with the office that may be
provided by charter, ordinance, or by other vote of the Council.

Rule 5A. If any member doubts a vote as declared, the presiding officer, without further debate on the
question, shall require that a count be taken by roll call of the membership.

Rule 5B. During any meeting, whether regular or special, the presiding officer may, at any time, call for a
five-minute recess.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

RELINQUISHING THE CHAIR

Rule 6. When the presiding officer desires to relinquish the Chair, he-ershe they may call upon any
Councillor to take the Chair, but such call to the Chair shall not continue beyond the will of the

presiding officer so relinquishing the Chair, or beyond an adjournment of the Council, except as

hereafter provided. If the presiding officer wishes to express an opinion on any subject under debate, they
shall relinquish the Chair as above provided, and shall not resume the Chair until they are he-ersheds-through
speaking, and all points of order arising therefrom have been decided by the Councillor presiding in their kis-e&
ker place. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the presiding officer may, however, state facts and give opinions

upon questions of order without relinquishing the Chair.

COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE BUSINESS

Rule 7. The President shall appoint all members to all City Council Committees, both standing and ad hoc,
designate the Chair of each such Committee, who shall serve as its presiding officer, and fill any vacancies
thereon as they arise. Likewise, the President may establish, dissolve, and/or reconfigure ad hoc Committees in
hisor her discretion, provided that such ad hoc Committees shall be re-established each two-year legislative
session. Ad hoc committees may include members other than members of the Council for purposes of
deliberation, but they may not vote. Except as otherwise provided in Rule 12, the Council shall, by a majority
vote, refer each matter newly introduced through the Council agenda (Agenda) to a single Committee, either
standing or ad hoc, for review at a public meeting of such Committee, before such matter may be acted upon
again by the Council. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Councillor may make all parliamentary motions,
including a motion to receive and file the newly introduced matter.

Rule 7A. Pursuant tothe Newburyport Code (Code), there shall be nine (9) standing committees of the
Council, as follows, each consisting of three (3) members of the Council, and concerned with the matters
specified for it inthe Code:

e Committee on Budget & Finance

= Committee on Education

e Committee on General Government

= Committee on Licenses & Permits

= Committee on Neighborhoods & City Service;

= Committee on Planning & Development

= Committee on Public Safety

= Committee on Public Utilities

e Committee on Rules

Rule 7B. Except as provided expressly otherwise in these Rules, a matter shall not be referred to more than
one Committee, either separately or jointly, nor may a matter be referred to the Full Council sitting as the
Committee-of-the-Whole except by super-majority vote.

Rule 7C. Committees may meet at any time, in open and/or executive session, at any place within the City of
Newburyport, subject to the Massachusetts General Laws, the City Charter, and the Newburyport Code.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

Rule 7D. Committees shall meet and review each matter referred to them by the Council no later than

thirty (30) fifteen—15} calendar days after such referral.

Rule 7E. Committee meetings skalt may be cancelled when scheduled during any time when a declared
snow emergency is in effect.

Rule 7F. During a meeting of the Council, the Chair of a Committee, whether regular or ad hoc, may
remove any matter from such Committee to bring it to the floor for discussion by the Council, upon
making a motion to do so, receiving a second from any other Councillor, regardless of Committee
membership, and upon affirmative vote of the Full Council. Once such matter is before the Council (on
the floor), any Councillor may then make a motion regarding such matter to approve it, not approve it,

or refer it back to the original or to another Committee, and all parliamentary rules, including motions to
amend, to table, and so on, shall be available, subject to these Rules.

Rule 7G. In the event that either: (a) the Committee has failed to meet and review a matter within the
required 30 45 days under Rule 7D; or (b) the Chair of a Committee has failed to remove any matter
from such Committee after (6) weeks of its original referral to such Committee, such matter may be
removed from such Committee to bring it to the floor for discussion by the Council, provided that a
petition signed by no fewer than two Councillors has been filed with the City Clerk-with copies to both
the President and the relevant Committee Chair -- in accordance with Rule 16.

Rule 7H. Any matter that remains in Committee at the end of the Council'stwo-year legislative session
shall die, unless a majority of the Full Council votes at its last meeting of such session to carry such item
into the succeeding session. Any item that remains on the table at the end of the Council®s two-year
legislative term shall die, and may not be carried on.

Rule 71. For any Committee item relating to the disposition of any real property,including, without
limitation, purchase or sale, an appraisal of the fair market value of said real property, performed by a
duly licensed professional based upon the requirements and guidelines of the current Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), shall be presented to the Council no fewer than seven (7)
calendar days before such Committee item can be brought to the floor. The appraisal must be dated within
twelve (12) calendar months of the date the relevant item is removed from Committee. The appraisal may
be presented in Executive Session and/or may otherwise remain confidential in accordance with the City's
Charter,and applicable law.

Rule 7J. Any Measure to authorize the issuance of a bond in an amount over $500,000 shall not be
removed from the committee to which it is first referred until the greater of thirty (30) calendar days or
one (1) regular meeting of the City Council has elapsed since such referral.

SUFFICIENCY OF VOTE

Rule 8. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be sufficient to adjourn any
meeting of the Council or its Committees.

Rule 8A. Except as expressly provided in these Rules, the affirmative vote of a majority or super-
majority, as may be required by law, of the Full Council, rather than of the quorum present,shall be
required to adopt any ordinance, order, or other vote or proceeding adopted, or which might be adopted



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

(Measure). Consistent with the Charter, Measures include, without limitation, all transfers, expenditures,
and acceptance of funds, which shall be put into effect by an order of the Full Council.

MANNER OF VOTING

Rule 9. The Council and each of its Committees, standing and ad hoc, shall vote at a duly noticed
public meeting, unless otherwise permitted under the Open Meeting Law.

Rule 9A. Avote to confirm Mayoral Appointments on a second reading shall be by roll call of the Full
Council.

Rule 9B. Approval of any ordinance shall require two (2) readings and two (2) roll-call votes to be held at
separate City Council meetings, while approval of any other Measure requires one (1) reading and one (1)
vote, which, except in the case of bond order, may be by voice vote. Amendments to any motion to approve,
not approve, or to refer back to Committee may be recorded by voice vote, including such parliamentary
motions in regard to an ordinance. Following its passage on first reading, such ordinance shall be timely
posted to the City's Website, as defined in the Charter, in a manner prescribed by the

City Clerk. Notwithstanding the foregoing, pursuant to the Charter, votes regarding Mayoral

Appointments shall be treated specially under Rule 20.

Rule 9C. At the Inaugural Meeting, the Clerk shall begin the order of roll-call voting throughout such
meeting with that Councillor whose 'last name is first in alphabetical order. At each successive meeting that
requires a roll call vote or votes, the Clerk shall begin roll calls throughout such meeting with the Councillor
whose last name follows the previous Councillor in alphabetical order until the last meeting of the two-year
legislative term. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Clerk shall, for all votes at all meetings, call the
President to vote last.

Rule 9D. In the event that a member of the Council or one of its Committees wishes to have his or her vote

recorded differently after announcement of the results of a roll call vote by the Clerk or presiding officer, the

member must receive unanimous consent from every other present member of the Council or the Committee,
as the case may be.

Rule 9E. A motion to table once seconded is not debatable, but clarifying points of information shall be
allowed for the purpose of understanding the effects of such proposed tabling.

GAINING THE FLOOR

Rule 10. All Councillors, when desiring to speak on a matter, shall raise their hands and respectfully
address the President, and wait until recognized by the presiding officer.

Rule 10A. Once recognized by the President, the Councillor shall stand to speak on the matter. A
Councillor shall remain standing while speaking, and shall sit down to indicate to the President the
conclusion of the Councillor's speech.

Rule 10B. No Councillor shall speak a second time on any motion until each Councillor has the
opportunity to speak once, however the President may permit a Councillor to speak out of turn to
respond to questions directed to them h#m=erher by another Councillor.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

Rule 10C. In speaking, members shall at all times confine themselves to the motion in order, shall use
parliamentary language and appropriate demeanor, and shall strive to refer to all other members by their ward
or as an At-Large Councillor, or as the Chair or a member of a particular Committee, etc., rather than by their
first or last names.

Rule 10D. No member shall leave a Council or Committee meeting while it is in session to seek or accept
counsel, nor may such member while away from such meeting exchange information pertaining to an item
on the meeting agenda, nor to conduct any other city business.

Rule I0E. The Council President and Committee Chairs, as the case may be, shall have the responsibility
and discretion for recognizing speakers other than Council or Committee members. Any member of the
Council or a Committee may request of the presiding officer recognition of a speaker other than a member,
but the presiding officer's determination whether to grant such recognition shall not be appealed.

SPONSORSHIP OF MATTERS

Rule 11. With the sole exception of a Mayoral Appointment, as described in Rule 20, no Measure or other
matter beside a Communication, of any kind, shall be placed on the Agenda by any City official or other
person, including, without limitation, the Mayor, nor may it be acted upon by the Council, unless it is
sponsored by a member of the Council. Each such matter carried over from a previous, two-year legislative
term must be sponsored by a current member of the Council.

Rule 12. Except inthe case of an Emergency Measure, as regulated under the Charter, the Council shall not
pass or otherwise adopt any Measure until it has first been reviewed at a public meeting of a Committee in
accordance with Rule 7.

Rule 12A. Failure of by any person, including, without limitation, an applicant or a city official, to meet a
deadline, specified by law, regulation, or rule shall not constitute an Emergency. For example, and without
limitation, the Council shall not approve a license or permit, or otherwise authorize, any person to use public
property for a road race or other event by Emergency Measure solely because such event is scheduled to occur
before the Council's next meeting.

Rule 12B. Pursuant to the Charter, no Measure making a grant, renewal, or extension, whatever its kind or
nature, or a franchise or special privilege, shall be passed as an emergency measure, and, except as provided
by the laws of the Commonwealth, no such grant, renewal, or extension shall be made otherwise than by
ordinance.

Rule 12C. Pursuant to the Charter, an Emergency Measure shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption without signature by the Mayor, or at such later time as the emergency measure expressly provides.

Rule 12D. Inthe event that a sponsor of any Measure or other matter is not present physically or
telephonically at a meeting of the Council when the Clerk reads such Measure or other matter, then the
Council shall not consider such Measure or other matter, unless all sponsors of such measure have presented
a written statement requesting the Council to proceed inthe absence of such sponsor.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

WITHDRAWING ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA

Rule 13. After a Measure or other matter is reached on the Agenda and read aloud by the Clerk; it shall
be deemed to be in possession of the Council, and shall be disposed of in some matter by vote. At any time
prior to a Measure or other matter being brought before the Council through such reading, it may be
withdrawn provided all sponsors so notify the President or the Clerk.

RECONSIDERATION

Rule 14. Notwithstanding Rule 9D, after a vote has been taken on a Measure or other matter, it shall be
in order for any member voting with the prevailing side to move reconsideration thereof at the same
meeting at which the vote was taken, and such motion shall be disposed of accordingly. Alternatively,
such member may file with the Clerk, not later than noon of the next business day followingsuch
meeting, written notice of a motion to reconsider such vote. After receiving such written notification from
a member, the Clerk shall place the motion for reconsideration on the Agenda for the next regular meeting
of the Council, and the Clerk shall forthwith, either verbally or in writing, notify the Full Council of such
filing.

DUTIES OF THE CLERK

Rule 15. The Clerk shall attend and keep all records of all meetings of the Council, shall record the
names of the members present, shall record the vote of members on roll calls, and shall have the care
and custody of the City records, and all documents, plans, and papers pertaining to the business of the
Council. The Clerk shall also, at the request of a member, assist in the drafting of items to be presented at
the meetings of the Council. The Clerk shall cause notice to be made to each Councillor of each
meeting of the Council, regular and special, and of Committee meetings, and shall also post notice on
the City Website at least 48 hours prior to commencement.

DEADLINE FOR AGENDA ITEMS

Rule 16. Printed materials regarding any matter, including, without limitation, the full text of new
Measures, to be considered by the Council at its next regular meetlng shall be presented in complete
form to the Clerk not later than 9:00 am on the Wednesday 4= preceding such
regular meeting. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, not later than 4:00pm on the Wednesday
preceding a regular meeting, Committee Chairs shall submit to the Clerk the text of any Measures
they intend to remove from Committee and put into the possession of the full Council. Except as
otherwise provided under Rule 18A, papers presented after these times shall be considered Late-Filed
Items, which shall not be taken up without a suspension of these Rules, which requires a super-
majority vote of the

Council. The provisions of this Rule 16 apply to all persons, and in all cases, without exception,
including to all members and other City officials, such as the Mayor and Department heads, as well as
the public.

AGENDA AND PACKET

Rule 17. For each meeting of the Council, the Clerk inconsultation with the President shall compile the
Agenda of all matters to come before the Council at such meeting, in accordance with the order of business
listed below, and shall make available to the public such Agenda and all supporting documents (together, Packet)
to be considered by the Council by 5:00 pm of the fourth (4"™) calendar day prior to such meeting; provided,
however, that in the case of a special meeting the Agenda shall be made available as otherwise provided by law



ORDR00316_01_10 2022
and these Rules, and no Packet shall be required. The Clerk shall cause a printed copy of the Packet to be
delivered to each Councillor by their individually preferred means, and to be posted on the City Website at
least 48 hours prior to commencement.

Items that are to be added to the Agenda as Late-Filed Items must be submitted for approval to be placed on
the Agenda immediately following the Call to Order.

The order of business for the Agenda shall be as follows:
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Call to Order
Late-Filed Items
Public Comment
Proclamations
Mayors Comment
Consent Agenda
a) Approval of Minutes
b) Communications (including Applications)
c) Orders (including Transfers/Appropriation Orders) and Resolutions d)
First Reading of Mayoral Appointments
7. Second Reading of Mayor's Appointments
8. Communications
9. Orders (including Transfers/Appropriation Orders) and Resolutions
10. Ordinances
11. Committee Reports (including all Measures with any amendments or revisions for the Council to
consider)
12. Good of the Order
13. Adjournment

©ONOUAWN

Rule 17A. The Consent Agenda shall be reserved for routine and non-controversial matters that may be
considered apart from the rest of the Agenda and approved collectively and without debate.

The President has the sole discretion to place matters on the Consent Agenda excepting Committee Measures.
Pursuant to the deadlines set in Rule 16, Committee Chairs may ask the Clerk to place Committee Measures on
the Consent Agenda. This rule shall not be construed to limit or alter other rules relating to removing measures
from Committee including, without limitation, Rules 7F and 7G. T he retention thereon of any measure in the
Consent Agenda is subject to the unanimous consent of the members present when the Council reaches the
Consent Agenda during its meeting. Committee items removed from the Consent Agenda shall be handled
during the regular agenda under the measure’s respective Committee report, under Rule 7F.

The Clerk shall read matters on the Consent Agenda by title only. At any time before the Council acts upon
the Consent Agenda, any member of the Council may cause any matter or matters listed upon the Consent
Agenda to be removed and then placed into the appropriate portion of the regular Agenda, either by providing
written notice to the President and/or the Clerk, or, alternatively, by rising and so requesting by motion. The
Council shall then, without debate permitted, vote collectively on all matters remaining on the Consent
Agenda, by simple majority of the Full Council. Such vote may be conducted by voice vote at the discretion
of the presiding officer.

Rule 17B. Supporting copied (paper copy) documents for Council agenda items shall be placed in the packet and
provided to Council members only the first time the item is introduced to the Council. Subsequently, as items are
taken up for debate, whether in committee or during regular meetings, it shall be the responsibility of each
Councillor to have retained the documents for reference. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the electronic version of
the packet, posted on the website, shall be complete.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

Rule 18. There shall be designated a Public Comment time during each meeting of the City Council. The
procedure for this comment time is listed below:

1.

akrow

Individuals who wish to speak before the Council, whether on their own behalf or on behalf of a
group, must sign in on the door of the Council Chamber prior to the start of the Public Comment
segment of the meeting. Each speaker must provide his or her name and the address where they he-er
she resides permanently (i.e. legal domicile), and indicate which Agenda item they he-ershe will be
speaking on. The President will advise attendees of their right to speak and responsibility to
sign-up.

Two minutes allotted to each speaker.

One opportunity per individual to speak.

Comment must be related to an Agenda item.

Speakers who are attorneys shall disclose the identity of all clients whose interests are materially
affected by the Agenda item upon which they speak.

Rule 18A. There shall be designed a Mayor's Comment time during each regular meeting of the City

1.

ol

Council. The procedure for this comment time is listed below:

To address the Council during the Mayor’s Comment period, the Mayor may provide notice to the
President at any time prior to the Call to Order.

The Mayor will be allowed to speak for a total of seven (7) minutes.

The Mayor will be offered reserved seating on the front bench of the Council Chambers
Notwithstanding the normal deadline for written materials to be submitted to the City Clerk under
Rule 16, the Mayor may submit a written report to the Full City Council not later than

11:00am on the day of the Council meeting, and such report shall not be deemed a Late-Filed item.
Nothing in this rule prohibits the Mayor from speaking otherwise in compliance with the Charter
and these Rules.

PRESENTATIONS

Rule 19. To be included on the Council Agenda, presentations by individuals or groups must be sponsored by
a Councillor inwriting pursuant to Rule 16, and approved by the President, in which case such presentation
shall be placed in the Communications segment of the Agenda, for a period not longer than twenty (20)
minutes.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

Rule 20. Mayoral Appointments do not require sponsorship by a member of the Council, but shall require
two (2) readings and two (2) votes by the Council, the second such vote by roll call. For its first reading,
each such appointment, including reappointments, shall be accompanied by submittal to the Clerk of the
appointee's resume in accordance with Rule 16. The first reading shall be placed in the Consent segment of
the Council's Agenda for referral to the Council's next meeting, sitting as the Committee of the Whole.

Rule 20A. Aswith any Consent Agenda item, a single member of the Council may move such item to the
regular Agenda. As provided in the Charter, the Council may elect to refer any proposed Mayoral
Appointment to a standing or ad hoc Committee, which shall review such appointment and may make a
recommendation to the Full Council not fewer than seven (7) nor more than 45 days after such referral.
Such Committee may require any person whose name has been referred to it to appear before such
Committee, or before the Full Council, to give any information relevant to the appointment that the
Committee of the Full Council may require. Notwithstanding the optional referral of proposed
appointments provided for in this Rule 20A, appointments and reappointments of the following officers
shall always be referred through the Consent Agenda to the standing committee with oversight over such
board or commission:

Members of the Board of Health—arg-Health-—Directer;

Building Commissioner;

Building Inspector;

City Auditor/Director of Finance;

City Librarian;

City Treasurer;

Director of the Department of Public Services;

Members of the Conservation Commission and Conservation Agent;

Harbormaster;

Members of the License Commission;

Members of the Newburyport Waterfront Trust board;
Members of the Planning Board, Planning Director, and Zoning Administrator;
Members of the Water and Sewer Commission; and

Members of the Zoning Board of Appeal.

MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW

Rule 21. Each calendar year, the Committee on Budget & Finance shall schedule and hold a public
meeting to conduct a Mid-Year Budget Review as soon as practical after six (6) months of actual
expenditures are available in written form, but no later than February 28. The Chair of the Committee
shall cause the Finance Director to attend, pursuant to the Charter, the Chair shall invite all members of the
Council, as well. Pursuant to the Charter, the Chair shall ask the Finance Director to distribute to the Full
Council documentation in support of the Mid-Year Budget Review no less than two (2) weeks before such
meeting, including a year-to-date actual budget summary. Further pursuant to the Charter, any member of
the Council may request that a Department Head be present at the Mid-Year Budget Review meeting, by
making a request through the Chair of Budget & Finance.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONDEVICES

Rule 22. The audible use of mobile phones, radios, and other electronic communication devices by any
person, including members of the Council, but excepting on-duty public safety officers, is strictly
prohibited within the Council Chamber while the Council is in session, and all such devices shall be
turned off or otherwise made to be silent.

Rule 22A. Members of the Council may read from or listen to or otherwise obtain information from a
computer, tablet, or other electronic device within the Council Chamber while the Council is in session,
such as by conducting computer searches online.

Rule 22B. Except as otherwise permitted under the Open Meeting Law, no member of the Council shall, at
any time while the Council is in session, be permitted to communicate with other people, either located within
or without the Chamber, using such any electronic device, whether verbally or otherwise, audibly or inaudibly.

PARLIAMENTARY PRACTICE

Rule 23. Inall matters of parliamentary practice not provided for in these rules, the Council shall use
Robert's Rules of Order as a guide.

RECUSAL

Rule 24. Upon his or her recusal regarding a matter, a member of the Council or a Committee shall leave
the room where the meeting is being conducted, and such member shall not be counted as part of the quorum
on that matter. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a recused member may, if permitted under applicable law,
remain in the room solely if they he-and-she wishes to give testimony on the matter.

Rule 24A. If the matter is to be addressed in open session, then the recusal shall be made orally and shall
be included as part of the official public record. The recused member may obtain and review any records of
such public discussions and/or action by the Council or Committee on the matter.

Rule 24B. Ifthe matter is to be addressed in executive session, then the recusal must be made orally during
the open session before the Council or Committee goes into such executive session and shall be included as
part of the official public record. A member so recused shall not knowingly obtain or review a recording,
minutes, or any other non-public information regarding such matter, other than the fact of

his or her own recusal.

AMENDING THE RULES

Rule 25. Any amendment of these Rules shall require successful passage of an order by the Full
Council, by simple majority, as provided in these Rules.



ORDR00316_01_10_2022

SUSPENDING THE RULES
Rule 26. Except as otherwise, expressly provided in these Rules, a motion to suspend the rules shall

require a two-thirds super-majority vote of the Full Council.

Councillor Heather L. Shand

In City Council January 10, 2022:
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes.

Motion passes
In City Council January 10, 2022:

Motion to approve as amended to move the meeting date 9/26/2022 to 9/27/2022 due to Rosh Hashanah
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes

Date: Attest:

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk




	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM00393_03_14_
2022
	COMM00395_03_14_2022

	COMM00396_03_14_2020

	COMM00397_03_14_2022


	TRANSFERS
	TRAN00122_03_14_2022


	APPOINTMENTS 1st READING
	APPT00304_03_14_2022

	APPT00305_03_14_2022

	APPT00306_03_14_2022

	APPT00307_03_14_2022



	REGULAR AGENDA
	APPOINTMENTS 2nd READING
	ORDERS

	ORDR00322_02_28_2022
	ORDR00324_03_14_2022
	ORDR00326_03_14_2022

	ORDR00327_03_14_2022

	ORDR00328_03_14_2022

	ORDINANCES
	ODNC00104_01_31_2022 2nd Reading

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

	ODNC098_10_12_2021 
Amended

	Neighborhood & City Services
	ODNC00106_02_14_2022

	Planning & Development
	APPT00301_02_28_2022

	APPT00302_02_28_2022


	Public Safety
	ODNC00107_02_28_2022
	ORDR00321_02_28_2022
	ORDR00323_02_28_2022

	Rules Committee
	ODNC00108_02_28_2022
	ORDR00316_01_10_2022







